
           

The public can join the meeting to provide public comment. Please notify Jessica Vigorito at Jessica.Vigorito@flagstaffaz.gov if you
need any assistance joining the meeting. 

ATTENTION
IN-PERSON AUDIENCES AT COMMISSION MEETINGS HAVE BEEN SUSPENDED UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE

Click here to participate in the online meeting

NOTICE AND AGENDA
 

COMMISSION ON DIVERSITY AWARENESS
TUESDAY
OCTOBER 19, 2021

  VIRTUAL TEAMS MEETING
             1:30 P.M.

           

1. Call to Order   

 

2. Roll Call
  
NOTE: One or more Commission Members may be in attendance telephonically or by other
technological means.
  
DeAnn Wegwert, Chair   
Robert "Dan" Duke
Claire Hardii
Mandy Martinez Gebler
               

Marcela Pino
Jean Toner, Vice Chair
Christine Tucci
   
 

  

 

3. Public Comment

The Commission cannot act upon items presented during the Public Participation portion of
the Agenda. Individual Commission members may ask questions of the public but are
prohibited by the Open Meeting Law from discussion or considering the item among
themselves until the item is officially placed on the Agenda. Each public comment or
presentation will be limited to five (5) minutes.

  

 

4. Approval of Minutes   

 

A. Consideration and Approval of Minutes: Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting of
September 21, 2021.

  Approve the minutes of the Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting of September
21, 2021. 

 

5. Date of Next Meeting- November 16, 2021 at 1:30pm    

 

6. Action Items   

 

A. NAU Climate Science and Solutions Presentation 

http://Jessica.Vigorito@flagstaffaz.gov
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Mjk5MzAzNzgtMzIzMi00ZmI1LTgzNTItYTc2YTFlOTE0NDYz%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225da727b9-fb88-48b4-aa07-2a40088a046d%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22ccbd54b4-62cc-437c-9bd5-26070c936813%22%7d


A. NAU Climate Science and Solutions Presentation 
  Listen to the presentation about resilience/climate vulnerability, and then discuss any ideas for

the class.
 

 

7. Reports/Discussion Items   

 

A. Recommendations to Council and Current Commission Priorities   

 

i. Updates on Recommendations 
  Recommendation to the Flagstaff City Council for a city ordinance regarding equitable

restroom availability - Introduction from Chris Rhode, the City’s Civil Rights and
LGBTQA+ Liaison, including an introduction of the Municipal Equality Index for the
Human Rights Campaign. Decide if this effort meets the Commission's equitable
restroom recommendation or if these efforts should remain separate.  

 

ii. Recommendations for Consideration 
  Anti Camping Ordinance  - Update from the Workgroup 
 

B. Discussion of the Town Hall Alternate Response Model and Care Center
  Discuss the Town Hall meeting from 9/24 and any recommended follow up items.  The

staff liaison sent out the presentation and recording of the Town Hall on 9/27.  
Presentation 
Recording 

 

C. Workgroup Update 
Land Acknowledgment and Involvement with the Renaming of the Peaks and Snowbowl
expansion plans

  Discuss any updates from the Workgroup.
Discuss the conversation with the Indigenous Commission on October 14th. 
Decide what the next steps are and what to do with the Land Acknowledgment
Recommendation.that was approved during the CODA  September Regular
Meeting 
Recommendation for letter of support for the Land Acknowledgment proposed by
the Indigenous Commission
Proposed thank you letter to the Native American Club for their presentation 

 

D. Proclamations Work Group Update 
  Discuss any upcoming Proclamations for the Work Group to focus on. 

Native American Heritage Month - is scheduled to be read at the November 2nd City
Council meeting.

 

8. Agenda for Future Meeting(s)   

 

i. Future Priorities 

Criminal Justice conversation with Flagstaff Police Department
Conversation with Downtown Business Alliance including literature to distribute
Civil Rights 

  

 

B. Future Proclamations    

http://cityweb.flagstaffaz.gov/agendaquick/agenda_publish.cfm?id=&mt=ALL&get_month=9&get_year=2021&dsp=ag&seq=1335
http://cityweb.flagstaffaz.gov/agendaquick/agenda_publish.cfm?id=&mt=ALL&get_month=9&get_year=2021


B. Future Proclamations 
Black History Month February 
Mental Health Awareness Month March 

  

 

9. Adjourment   

 

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING OF NOTICE 

The undersigned hereby certifies that a copy of the foregoing notice was duly posted at Flagstaff City Hall on                      ,
at                a.m./p.m. This notice has been posted on the City's website and can be downloaded at  www.flagstaff.az.gov.

Dated this               day of                                       , 2021.

__________________________________________
Jessica Vigorito, Human Resources Analyst                                          

http://www.flagstaff.az.gov


   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 4. A.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 10/19/2021

SUBJECT: Consideration and Approval of Minutes: Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting
of September 21, 2021.

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve the minutes of the Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting of September 21,
2021. 

Executive Summary:
Minutes of the Commission meetings of the Commission on Diversity Awareness are a requirement of
Arizona Revised Statutes and, additionally, provide a method of informing the public of discussions
and actions being taken by the Commission. 

Attachments
September Regular Meeting 2021 Minutes DRAFT 



DRAFT 
COMMISSION ON DIVERSITY AWARENESS
TUESDAY
SEPTEMBER 21, 2021

  VIRTUAL TEAMS MEETING
             1:30 P.M.

 
 

               

1. Call to Order
 
  Chair Duke called the meeting to order at 1:32 PM.
 

2. Roll Call
  
PRESENT ABSENT
Robert "Dan" Duke   
Christine Tucci  
Mandy Martinez Gebler  
Claire Hardi  
Marcela Pino   
Jean Toner, Vice Chair   
DeAnn Wegwert, Chair   

Others in attendance: 

Jessica Vigorito - Staff Liaision 
Mayor Paul Deasy joined at 1:36 pm 

 

3. Public Comment
 

 
  None
 

4. Approval of Minutes
 

A. Consideration and Approval of Minutes: Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting of
August 17, 2021.

Approve the minutes of the Commission on Diversity Awareness Meeting of August 17,
2021. 

  

 
  Chair Duke motioned for the August 17, 2021 minutes to be approved. Commissioner Pino

seconded the motion. Motion approved unanimously.
 

 

B. Consideration and Approval of Minutes: Commission on Diversity Awareness Special   



B. Consideration and Approval of Minutes: Commission on Diversity Awareness Special
Meeting of September 2, 2021.

Approve the minutes of the Commission on Diversity Awareness Special Meeting of
September 2, 2021. 

  

 
  Chair Duke motioned for the September 2, 2021 minutes to be approved. Commissioner Pino

seconded the motion. Motion approved unanimously.
 

 

5. Date of Next Meeting- October 19, 2021 at 1:30pm 
 

6. Action Items
 

7. Reports/Discussion Items
 

A. Liaison Update on Virtual Board and Commission Meetings 
 

 
  Staff Liaison provided the Update from the City Clerk's Office on Virtual Board and

Commission Meetings 
 

B. Proclamations Work Group Update    

 
  Commissioner Toner reminded the group that Commissioner Gebler is also on the

Proclamation workgroup and the next Proclamation will be Black History Month in
February. 
The workgroup will also work on a new Proclamation for Mental Health Awareness
Month in March.  

 

i. Liaison Update on Proclamations
 
  Staff Liaison informed the Commission that the Native American Heritage Month

Proclamation is scheduled to be read at the November 2nd City Council meeting. If any
Commissioners will be in attendance the Liaison asked for the Commissioners to notify
her so the Mayor is aware whether a Commission member will be present to accept the
Proclamation. 
Staff Liaison informed the Commission that the Hispanic Heritage Month Proclamation
was read at the September 7, 2021 Council meeting and can be viewed online. THe link
to the Council meeting recording is in the agenda.   

Commissioner Toner stated she was at the Council meeting. Mayor Deasy noted
that Commissioner Toner was present virtually and clarified the process for a
Commission member that is in attendance for future Council meetings.  

 

C. Recommendations to Council 
 

i. Updates on Recommendations    

 
  Recommendation to the Flagstaff City Council for a city ordinance regarding equitable

restroom availability 
Commissioner Toner updated the Commission that this received support from
Council.
Mayor Deasy informed the group that the FAIR item was unanimously approved to
move forward.



The staff liaison will follow up once the item is listed on a Council agenda for
discussion.
Commissioner Toner was at the Council meeting and expressed thanks to the
Council for their consideration of the recommendation and approval to proceed
with the request. 

Commissioner Toner reminded the group that the Aquaplex implemented
single use stalls already as noted in the CODA August 17 th minutes. 

 

ii. Recommendations for Consideration 

Anti Camping Ordinance  - Update from the Workgroup 

  

 
  Chair Duke has a meeting scheduled for Monday, September 27th with the Sunshine

Rescue Mission.
Commissioner Pino stated the workgroup will have an update for the October meeting
and reminded the group that this item was already brought up as Council FAIR.
Commissioner Pino expressed support for this item even if it is not moving forward as a
Fair item.
Mayor Deasy stated FAIR did not proceed for Anti Camping Ordinance but a Temporary
anti camping request from Councilmember Shimoni and Mayor Deasy may be
requested. Mayor Deasy also stated there will be more discussion at the Council level in
the future on this topic.  
Commissioner Wegwert stated appreciation that the issue is not being ignored.
Commissioner Gebler asked if Chair Duke has reached out to Flagstaff Shelter Services.
Chair Duke responded he has not yet and Commissioner Gebler offered to reach out or
help with this contact if needed.   

 

D. Current Commission Priorities 
 

i. Workgroup Update 
Land Acknowledgment and Involvement with the Renaming of the Peaks and Snowbowl
expansion plans

  

 
  Vice Chair Wegwert, Commissioner Tucci and Commissioner Toner are the workgroup

members. The workgroup drafted a proposed statement for the FAIR item that was
approved on Land Acknowledgement.  Commissioner Toner read the recommendation
to the Commission. Commissioner Pino asked what the next steps are. Mayor Deasy
informed the group that it was supported as FAIR and moving forward the Council is
pending the Indigenous Commission approving the language in addition to the City
Attorney.
The staff Liaison will get the date this will be on Council agenda and send it to the
Commission. Commissioner Wegwert would like to have the workgroup members all
attend when this item is discussed at Council so they can read their recommendation. 
Commissioner Pino seconded the motion to have the workgroup present the amended
recommendation brought to Council. Chair Duke asked for all in favor of the
recommendation with the edits and all responded in favor of the recommendation. 
Commissioner Toner asked the commission if they would support a recommendation to
Council on the Renaming of the Peaks even though the change is a federal level
change. Commissioner Pino and Chair Duke stated they would support a
recommendation to Council to support the renaming.
Commissioner Pino suggested a joint statement or support statement to the Indigenous
Commission.
It was recommended to ask for the CODA to get on the Indigenous Commission agenda
for October to have the CODA introduce themselves and ask how they can support the



Indigenous commission on this topic. 
Commissioner Wegwert, Commissioner Tucci, Commissioner Toner and Chair Duke can
be present at the October meeting if the Indigenous Commission is able to have their
Commission present. 

 

E. Future Priorities 

Criminal Justice conversation with Flagstaff Police Department 
Discussion of the ARM project/proposal/RFP/town hall, etc.

Conversation with DBA including literature to distribute
Civil Rights

 
  Commissioner Toner reminded group of the town hall meeting this Friday and asked if

we should keep this item under future priorities.
Commissioner Gebler will be attending the meeting and asked for the ARM project to be
added to next month’s agenda.
Commissioner Gebler left the meeting at 2:35pm.
Commissioner Wegwert agreed to list the ARM project as a separate agenda item for
October meeting.

 

8. Agenda for Future Meeting(s)
 

A. Future Proclamations 
Black History Month February 

 

B. Partnerships/Presentations 
Discuss potential presentations to Inclusive and Adaptive Living Commission, Indigenous
Commission, 3 County Diversity Councils, NAU (Diversity Fellows), CCC

 

9. Adjourment
 
  Chair Duke adjourned the meeting at 2:45 PM.
 

 



   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 6. A.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 10/19/2021

SUBJECT: NAU Climate Science and Solutions Presentation 



SUBJECT: NAU Climate Science and Solutions Presentation 

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Listen to the presentation about resilience/climate vulnerability, and then discuss any ideas for the
class.
 

Executive Summary:
The City of Flagstaff Sustainability Office is working with an NAU Climate Science and Solutions Class
to develop a resource document on climate vulnerability and resilience. This document will be
available for use by staff, Council and the Public.
 
The class will be doing some public engagement as part of this project. They will be developing a
survey and having a public event, and will go to a few relevant commissions, as well. 



   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 7. A. i.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 10/19/2021

SUBJECT: Updates on Recommendations 

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Recommendation to the Flagstaff City Council for a city ordinance regarding equitable restroom
availability - Introduction from Chris Rhode, the City’s Civil Rights and LGBTQA+ Liaison,
including an introduction of the Municipal Equality Index for the Human Rights Campaign.
Decide if this effort meets the Commission's equitable restroom recommendation or if these
efforts should remain separate.  

Executive Summary:
Commission recommendations are important to the City Council and they are taken under
consideration for possible action. The City Council has several options and may: 

• Accept the recommendation and give further direction.
• Change the provisions of a recommendation before giving further direction.
• Send a matter back for further consideration.
• Not accept the recommendation.

Previous Council Decision on This:
FAIR item for September 7th Council meeting

Attachments
Equitable Restroom Recommendation 



Recommendation to the Flagstaff City Council for a city ordinance regarding equitable 
restroom availability

The Commission on Diversity Awareness for the City of Flagstaff recommends the 
creation and passage of a city ordinance requiring that all single occupancy public 
restrooms be available for use for everyone regardless of gender. It is our 
recommendation that the ordinance include the following elements:

1. Restrooms affected by this ordinance would be those intended for use by one 
person at a time, or for family or assisted use, and located in buildings owned by 
the City of Flagstaff.

2. Signage on such restrooms would include words such as “gender neutral,” “all 
gender,” or simply the word “restroom” without reference to the gender of the 
occupant.

3. Responsibility for ensuring that signage is updated to meet these requirements 
would be determined by the City Council.

4. The ordinance would affect all existing and future single occupancy restrooms.
5. The ordinance would include an effective date determined by the City Council.

Furthermore, the Commission on Diversity Awareness requests that the Flagstaff City 
Council recommend the practice of using nongendered signage for single-occupancy 
restrooms used by the public but not owned by the city (such as restrooms in 
educational facilities, healthcare facilities, and businesses that are open to the public).

Reasons for consideration of this ordinance include:

1. Promoting the safety of gender non-conforming persons
2. Creating a welcoming environment for gender non-conforming persons
3. Increasing restroom availability for all



   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 7. A. ii.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 10/19/2021

SUBJECT: Recommendations for Consideration 

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Anti Camping Ordinance  - Update from the Workgroup 

Executive Summary:
Commission recommendations are important to the City Council and they are taken under
consideration for possible action. The City Council has several options and may: 

• Accept the recommendation and give further direction.
• Change the provisions of a recommendation before giving further direction.
• Send a matter back for further consideration.
• Not accept the recommendation.

Previous Council Decision on This:
This was listed as a FAIR item on Council's July 9th agenda.



   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 7. B.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 10/19/2021

SUBJECT: Discussion of the Town Hall Alternate Response Model and Care Center

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Discuss the Town Hall meeting from 9/24 and any recommended follow up items.  The staff
liaison sent out the presentation and recording of the Town Hall on 9/27.  
Presentation 
Recording 

Executive Summary:
Commission members attended the Town Hall meeting as it related to some of the topics the
Commission is currently working on.  
 

http://cityweb.flagstaffaz.gov/agendaquick/agenda_publish.cfm?id=&mt=ALL&get_month=9&get_year=2021&dsp=ag&seq=1335
http://cityweb.flagstaffaz.gov/agendaquick/agenda_publish.cfm?id=&mt=ALL&get_month=9&get_year=2021


   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 7. C.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 10/19/2021

SUBJECT: Workgroup Update 
Land Acknowledgment and Involvement with the Renaming of the Peaks and
Snowbowl expansion plans

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Discuss any updates from the Workgroup.
Discuss the conversation with the Indigenous Commission on October 14th. 
Decide what the next steps are and what to do with the Land Acknowledgment
Recommendation.that was approved during the CODA  September Regular Meeting 
Recommendation for letter of support for the Land Acknowledgment proposed by the
Indigenous Commission
Proposed thank you letter to the Native American Club for their presentation 

Executive Summary:
Informal Working Groups
Informal working groups may be created to research, gather information, and provide
recommendations back to the commission on various matters. No official appointments are made to a
working group by the commission. Working groups may consist of members of the public and/or less
than a quorum of commission members. Unlike subcommittees, working groups are not required to
have formal agendas or minutes.
All information and recommendations from the work group must be provided and presented to the
commission in an open meeting for public discussion. Informal working groups do not have any
powers, duties, or responsibilities of the parent commission. No actions, statements, or
recommendations can be made or provided by the working group on behalf of the commission

Attachments
Dr. Silver Report 
Presentation from students 
Land Acknowledgment Recommendation 























Renaming Agassiz 
Peak

By: Indigenous Youth Leaders





History of Jean Louis Rodolphe Agassiz   

- Jean Louis Rodolphe Agassiz was a Swiss- born American biologist/ 
geologist.

- Agassiz was also an opponent of miscegenation. At a lecture at the 
Charleston Literary Club in South Carolina in 1847, Agassiz 
announced that blacks constituted a separate species. In a letter to 
American abolitionist Samuel Gridley Howe in 1863, Agassiz stated 
that sexual relations between blacks and whites were “immoral” 
and “destructive to the social equality.” 

- Agassiz peak, is named after a biologist who used his studies to 
legitimize racist beliefs of white superiority. So, keeping the name the 
same deeply affects the indigenous as the meanings behind each of 
their names are important to us. This also creates a culture of racism 
colonization that should be deemed unacceptable.

https://www.britannica.com/topic/miscegenation
https://www.britannica.com/place/South-Carolina
https://www.merriam-webster.com/dictionary/constituted
https://www.britannica.com/biography/Samuel-Gridley-Howe


Why is this is an important issue to indigenous people?

- The peaks is considered sacred to 13 indigenous nations which sadly, some have 
been pushed out of Arizona. 13 Tribal Nations which include; Pueblo, Mohave, 
Havasupai, Yavapai, Hualapai, Navajo, Hopi, Apache, Zuni, Salt, Gila, Paiute, 
and Ute

- The peaks still remain sacred and holy to many Indigenous nations therefore, the 
current names of the peaks is viewed as inappropriate and misrepresenting. 



Cultural significance to local Native tribes

The peaks are associated with 13 indigenous nations. The 
Peaks is associated with spiritual deities, ancestors, emergence, 
ceremonies, climate conduit, and is still integral to indigenous 
daily practices.  



Native names for Agassiz Peak 

● Dook'o'oosłííd (Navajo) (Abalone Shell Mountain) (The Mountain that reflects) 
● Pavoyoykyasi (rain tablet) Nuva'tukya'ovi —(Hopi)
● Dził Tso—Dilzhe’e—(Apache) (Big Mountain)
● Tsii Bina—Aa'ku—(Acoma)
● Nuvaxatuh—Nuwuvi—(Southern Paiute)
● Hvehasahpatch or Huassapatch—Havasu 'Baaja—(Havasupai)
● Wik'hanbaja—Hwal`bay—(Hualapai)
● Wi:mun Kwa—(Yavapai)
● Sunha K'hbchu Yalanne—A:shiwi (Zuni)
● 'Amat 'Iikwe Nyava—Hamakhav—(Mojave)
● Sierra sin Agua—(Spanish) ( The mountain without water)



Quotes from Native Elders

- “Dook’oosliid has been a part of our sacred circle of life since the beginning of life 
for the Diné people. We as Diné utilize sacred plants, water, & minerals from this 
sacred mountain. Our medicine men go to the mountains to gather ceremony 
bundles & give offerings to the Diyin Dine’e & give their offerings/ thanks for 
protectings us. The mountain have the power to cure our ailments. That’s why the 
mountain are sacred to us. We must not abuse the mountains”- Navajo Elder

- “[The peaks are one of the] sacred places where the earth brushes up against the 
unseen world,” said Yavapai-Apache Chairman Vincent Randall.

- “To us Hopis, the Peaks is a sacred home and resting place for our spiritual beings, 
kachina spirits. The kachina spirits serve as guides to the Hopi people.” - Hopi 
Elder



Press Release 



Press Release continued..



Personal Statements from Students

We will be hearing from the following students:

Mashayla Tso, Makaius Marks, Danell Lipscomb, etc. 



Closing Statement 

Agassiz’s science was used to try to legitimize racist beliefs of white racial superiority. Therefore, 
naming a peak after him is not appropriate and antagonizes the beliefs and acknowledgments of the 
indigenous nations and other communities of color. This creates a culture of Racism and 
colonization that we deem as unacceptable. 

- Keeping the name, Agassiz Peak, deeply affects Indigenous people as the cultural names 
of the peaks describe the spiritual healing and power that the mountain withholds.. This 
also creates a culture of racism and colonization that should be deemed unacceptable.





Works Cited
Fenlason, G., Fenlason, P. by G., & Fenalson, P. by G. (2016, March 25). Flagstaff's sacred mountain: the economic, political and spiritual power of the San Francisco

 Peaks. The Lumberjack. 

https://www.jackcentral.org/culture/flagstaff-s-sacred-mountain-the-economic-political-and-spiritual-power/article_e8c827f8-f06f-11e5-a4c0-83d92de048e1.html.

Heinsius, R. (2020, November 18). Earth Notes: Flagstaff To Rename Street Linked To Racist History. KNAU Arizona 

Public Radio. https://www.knau.org/post/earth-notes-flagstaff-rename-street-linked-racist-history.

Olson, K. (2020, September 24). Flagstaff High School students advocate for renaming the Peaks. Arizona Daily Sun. 

https://azdailysun.com/news/local/flagstaff-high-school-students-advocate-for-renaming-the-peaks/article_6772e469-d09b-5794-bbea-99

71d5780e1a.html.

United States Department of Agriculture- Forest Service. (n.d.). History of the San Francisco Peaks and how they 

got their names. Coconino National Forest - About the Area. 

https://www.fs.usda.gov/detail/coconino/about-forest/about-area/?cid=stelprdb5340115

https://www.jackcentral.org/culture/flagstaff-s-sacred-mountain-the-economic-political-and-spiritual-power/article_e8c827f8-f06f-11e5-a4c0-83d92de048e1.html
https://azdailysun.com/news/local/flagstaff-high-school-students-advocate-for-renaming-the-peaks/article_6772e469-d09b-5794-bbea-99
https://www.fs.usda.gov/detail/coconino/about-forest/about-area/?cid=stelprdb5340115


Land Acknowledgement Recommendation for Flagstaff City Council

By the Commission on Diversity Awareness

September 21, 2021

Out of respect for the ancestral lands occupied by multiple Indigenous tribes and with respect 

for current residents of the Flagstaff community who are tribal members and/or descendants of 

Indigenous peoples, the Commission on Diversity Awareness strongly supports the proposal 

presented to City Council to incorporate a land acknowledgement on the City website. We also 

recommend that the land acknowledgement be read at the opening of City Council meetings.



   
Commission on Diversity Awareness 7. D.        
From: Jessica Foos, Human Resources Analyst

DATE: 10/19/2021

SUBJECT: Proclamations Work Group Update 

STAFF RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Discuss any upcoming Proclamations for the Work Group to focus on. 
Native American Heritage Month - is scheduled to be read at the November 2nd City
Council meeting.

Executive Summary:
Proclamations are made by the Mayor of Flagstaff. The Commission on Diversity Awareness is
drafting proclamations to suggest to the Mayor to further promote diversity in the City of Flagstaff. 


	Agenda
	AI_5916_Approval of Minutes of May 18, 2021
	       September Regular Meeting 2021 Minutes DRAFT
	AI_59035903
	AI_59185918
	       Equitable Restroom Recommendation 
	AI_59195919
	AI_59685968
	AI_59205920
	       Dr. Silver Report
	Robin Silver report

	       Presentation from students 
	       Land Acknowledgment Recommendation 
	AI_5917_Proclamations Work Group Update 

